
      

7 wt G+" "gonorable J. Leo Rankin 
" "General Counsel 

‘The President's Com iagsion 

1962. 

The incomo tax returns wore furnished to the FBI 
through liaison arrangenents with the Internal Revenue 
Bervice, and it is suggested that you contact the Internal 
Revenue Service prior to any public disclosure of their 
eontents. 

Internal Revenue Service has been unable as yet 
to locate the 1959 income tax return for Jack L. Ruby; 

however, it will be forwarded to you as soon as it is 

  

  

      

     

  

   

received. 

. Sincerely yours, 

° ; MAILED 3a . d&» Edgar Hoover 

a SANZ 1 1964 

pees tamboneem c «ES (fr SWH/pab 
(3)° - 33; 

. ; ROTE: ” Mr, Rankin has requested the income tax returns of 
rund ie, _.. Jack Ruby, members of his family, and business 
tine! ———/gghociates from the years 1955 through 1962. By letter dated 
Cant. Januar}‘B, 1964, we furnished Ruby's:returns.for the years 
Gis ——— 2956, 57, '58,°""60 and '61 along with returns of Ralph Pa, 
— . bby. 
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200 Maryland Avesue, Northeas o E 
Washington, D. C. 26002 | cS ~ 

. ? NS S 

Dear Mr. Rankin: | we 
: In roply to your letter of Janusry 18, 1964, Mis: © 
6! an enclosing herewith the income tax return of Jack L. = = 

_° Ruby for the yoar 1962. I am also enclosing the IECore- oS ‘Us 
tax returns of Earl R. Ruby for the years 1960, 1961, and = <— 
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